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RFP No. 15/16-01NS, Fresh Pizza & Delivery (High School) 
June 22, 2015 

 
 
 
Response to Vendors’ Questions 
 
 
1.1 Question:  Can you confirm the anticipated days of service by location (Mon, Tue, Wed, 

Thu, Fri)? 
 
Answer:  All of the high schools are serviced every day, Monday through Friday.  
 

1.2 Question:  Can you share the number of individual deliveries and estimated delivery times 
per service day, per location? 
 
Answer:  Currently all high schools are serviced daily, with the exception of University 
High School which is serviced twice a day.  Delivery schedules will be agreed upon by the 
successful bidder and individual site supervisor/designee, as specified in the General 
Conditions, Number 12, Deliveries. 
  

1.3 Question:  Can you let us know what the delivery time requirements are for each school? 
 
Answer:  Delivery schedules will be agreed upon by the successful bidder and individual 
site supervisor/designee, as specified in the General Conditions, Number 12, Deliveries. 
 

1.4 Question:  Can you confirm that this bid is only for the 5 high schools? 
 
Answer:  Yes, this RFP only services the high schools listed in the General Conditions on 
page 47.  However, the Irvine Unified School District is a growing district, therefore, the 
District reserves the right to add or delete locations at its discretion at any time 
throughout the term of this proposal, as specified in the General Conditions, Number 1, 
Add/Delete Locations. 
 

1.5 Question:  On page 5 under proposal deadline, what is the Food Transport Unit? 
 
Answer:  A carrier, such as a hot bag/box, that the food will stay at the specified 
temperature.  
 
 
 
 



Irvine Unified School District 
 

RFP No. 15/16-01NS, Fresh Pizza & Delivery (High School) 

1.6 Question:  There are three “formats” described in the RFP.  Could you please clarify how 
often and what volume you will require by format? 

16” 8 Slice Whole pizza 
16” 8 Slice Whole Pizza with Individually Boxed Slices 
Individual Pizzas Cut into 4 Slices 
 

Answer:  The high schools are serviced daily.  For volumes see ‘Estimated Annual Usage’ 
in the Proposal Form Pricing Sheet on page 22. 
 

1.7 Question:  Will all three formats be required at any given school? 
 
Answer:  We anticipate that the 16” 8 slice whole pizzas will be required at each high 
school.  However, we do not anticipate requiring both the individually boxed slices and 
the individual pizzas at each high school.  
 

1.8 Question:  Will you consider accepting the individual pizzas whole/not cut? 
 
Answer:  No, we cannot accept uncut individual pizzas. 
 

1.9 Question:  Will you consider serving, in addition to the 16 inch whole pizzas, either 
individually boxed slices or individual pizzas, not both? 
 
Answer:  Yes, we will consider it. 
 

1.10 Question:  Will you consider 6” individual pizza uncut to be the sole product utilized at 
each school? 
 
Answer:  We will consider individual cut pizzas as the sole product but we cannot accept 
uncut individual pizzas.  
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